



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name LUNDELL - WILLIAM FRITZIOF

Service Number 182 18 18

~~Enlisted~~ at

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

Date 7-22-18
FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

Home Address 127 MILL PLACE SOUTH
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

9-3-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

112

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1ST CL
CLASS.

Name LUNDER - ARTHUR RUDOLPH

Service Number 106 39 75

Enlisted

at

USS UTAH NEW YORK

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

Date 12-8-14
GUNNERS MATE THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address ---

Town

SLAYTON

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS UTAH
RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.
USS NEW MEXICO4-6-17
3-23-18
5-20-183-23-18
5-20-18
11-11-18GUNNERS MATE
2ND CLASS
GUNNERS MATE
1ST CLASS

4

581

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-7-18

Place ~~USS UTAH~~ USS NEW MEXICO NEW YORKRating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE
1ST CLASS

Name **LUNDER - WALTER HERBERT**Service Number **182 18 24**~~Enlisted~~ atEnrolled **at RECRUITING STATION ATLANTA GA.**Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 6 MOS.**

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASSDate **5-31-18**Home Address **---**

County

RENVILLE

Town

HECTOR

State

MINN.~~J.L.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.**N**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.****7-19-18****9-24-18****SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE****62****NAVAL AIR STATION****PENSACOLA FLA.****9-24-18****11-11-18****-AVIATION-****102**

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **6-14-19**Place ~~Inactive Duty~~**RECEIVING SHIP MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

**MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS**

Name LUNDERBERG - ALBIN TURDOR

Enlisted

Service Number

182 18 26

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 6-29-17

Home Address ---

County --

Town

CHICAGO

CITY

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. E.~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-29-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

12-23-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

395

TRAINING CAMP CHARLES-

SEAMAN

41

TON S.C.

12-23-17

2-28-18

NAVAL AIR STATION KEY

2-28-18

11-11-18

WEST FLA.

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-26-19

Place ~~Inactive-Duty~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LUNDGREN - ANDREW GUSTAF

Enlisted

Service Number 182 18 38

~~Enlisted at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate BOILER MAKER Date 7-11-17

Home Address 611 12TH ST. NORTH
County ---Town VIRGINIA
State MINN.U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. A.~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
USS CHICAGO

7-11-17

10-11-17

10-11-17

11-11-18

BOILERMAKER

488

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-16-19

Place ~~Active Duty~~ USS CHICAGO NEW YORK CITY

Rating at Discharge BOILERMAKER

Name LUNDGREN - CARL HAROLD

Service Number

182 18 43

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Date 4-14-17

Home Address --

County --

Town IRONTON

~~U.S.N.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-14-17

8-24-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

352

USS SOLACE

8-24-17

8-30-17

SEAMAN

224

NAVAL HOSPITAL N. Y.

8-30-17

9-10-17

RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.

9-10-17

~~9-12-17~~

USS PRESIDENT GRANT

9-12-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 5-9-19

Place Inactive Duty USS PRESIDENT GRANT

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LUNDGREN - CARL LAWRENCE

Service Number 182 18 44

Enlisted

~~enlisted~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-9-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address

Town

HALLOCK

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-9-17

4-28-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2ND CLASS

174

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM

BAY PARK N. Y.

4-28-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1ST CLASS

183

PHARMACISTS MATE

3RD CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-11-19

Place

~~Active Duty~~NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM BAY PARK
N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACISTS
MATE 3RD CLASS

Name LUNDGREN - DEWEY WILLIAM

Service Number 182 18 47

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~

Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

County

Town ORTONVILLE

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.

7-29-18

8-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

86

19

8-19-18

10-23-18

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-17-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD
 CLASS

Name LUNDGREN - LEONARD CLARENCE

Service Number 182 18 54

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 17_YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. P.~~

County ---

Town ALEXANDRIA

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

4-24-17

6-8-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

206

USS MICHIGAN

6-8-17

7-14-17

SEAMAN

314

NAVAL STATION NEW

ORLEANS LA.

7-14-17

7-30-17

USS BATH

7-30-17

2-22-18

S.S. HILTON DETAIL

2-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-18-19

Place Inactive Duty - NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LUNDGREN - LOE FRITZOF

Service Number 182 18 59

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~at~~ Date 9-26-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. T. C. F.

Home Address ---

Town HALLOCK
State MINN.

County ---

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-26-17

12-15-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-15-17

4-27-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

175

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
BASE 6

4-27-18

5-8-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS -RADIO-

200

USS LEONIDAS

5-8-18

6-17-18

USS CHASER 225

6-17-18

7-12-18

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-11-19

Place ~~Discharge Duty~~ DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASSRating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN
2ND CLASS -R-

Name LUNDGREN - PAUL JOEL

Service Number 162 15 73

~~Enlisted~~ ---

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

---U.S.N.---
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 829 NICOLLET AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

N

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

6-21-18

10-18-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

142

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ --- 1-8-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

N16-EM

Name LUNDQUIST, Elmer Ferdinand
Birth (date) 29 Nov. 1892
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. (MC)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (jg) MC

Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 2544 Tenth Ave.,
So. Minneapolis, Minn.

Record of Service

6-19-18: To Naval Hospital, Great Lakes,
Ill.

Appointments

Inactive Duty 6-18-19: DAKOTAN.

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

6-15-18: Lt. (jg) MC Prov.

12-3-18: Lt. (MC) Prov.

end serv?

Name LUNDQUIST - FRANK ROBERT

Service Number 182 16 34

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N. ---
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1805 WEST THIRD ST.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

County ---

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. USS WESTPORT	6-6-18 9-9-18	9-9-18 11-11-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	163
---	------------------	--------------------	------------------	-----

Remarks:

Date -Discharge- 12-23-19

Place Inactive Duty USS KAISERINE AGUSTA VICTORIA

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LUNDQUIST - HARRY WALTER

Service Number 182 16 44

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~U. S. N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town HOFFMAN
State MINN.

County ---

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 161

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 3-18-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LUNDSTEN - MALCOLM LESTER

Service Number 182 16 82

~~Enlisted~~ --

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled 18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-

Date 7-1-18

Home Address --

U. S. N. --
U. S. N. R. F.

Town HUTCHINSON

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-15-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -R-

133

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

8-29-18

9-9-18

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

9-9-19

9-14-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ -- 2-14-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE
MASS.LANDSMAN FOR
*ELECTRICIAN -R-

Rating at Discharge

Name LUNDSTROM - JOHN BERGER

Service Number 182 16 94

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-29-18

Home Address 406 FIRST AVE.

County ----

Town WEST DULUTH
State MINN.

U. S. N.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 105

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-20-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LUNDSTROM - ROY

Service Number 182 17 00

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 119 32ND AVE. NORTH

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

--- U. S. N. T. P. ---

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-4-17

6-22-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

6-22-17

7-13-17

TRAINING CAMP PORTSMOUTH

N. H.

7-13-17

9-8-17

USS NEW JERSEY

9-8-17

1-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

1-14-18

4-8-18

USS SIBONEY

4-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN39
353
92GUNNERS MATE 3RD
CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-22-19

Place - ~~RECRUITING~~ STATIONRECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE
3RD CLASS

Name LUPIEN - HAROLD GRANT

Service Number 182 21 38

Enlisted

~~Enlisted~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-4-18

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. BOX 126

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE -A-

~~U. S. N.~~

Home Address

Town SPRING VALLEY

State MINN.

County ---

Served as

No. Days

N

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-4-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA 6-3-18
NAVAL AIR RECEIVING
STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE 6-13-18

6-3-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
-A-
MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS
-AVIATION-

89

163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-20-19

Place

~~Aviation Duty~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKE ILL.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE

2ND CLASS -A-

Name LUSCHER - ANDY CHARLES

Service Number 182 22 52

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-28-18

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled at
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Town REDWOOD FALLS
State MINN.

Home Address -----
County -----

Served as No. Days

N Served at

From

To

NO ACTIVE UP TO 11-11-18.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 167

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER.

Date DISCHARGED 6-14-19

Place Inactive-Duty - NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTER MASTER
3RD CLASS

N16-EM

Name DUSCHER, Andy Charles
Birth (date) 15 June, 1896
(place) Redwood Falls, Minn.
Enrolled at 5-28-18:
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Redwood Falls, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-14-19: Ensign(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 6-14-19:Nav.Aux.Res. New York.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name LUSHENE - JOSEPH

Service Number 116 13 44

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~---~~ Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F. -~~

Home Address ---

Town MOUNTAIN IRON
State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

6-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

35

109

6-1-17

9-18-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-18-17

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LUTHENS - GEORGE HENRY

Service Number 182 19 52

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
- U. S. N. R. E. -

Home Address

Town HUTCHINGSON

County ----

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-26-17

11-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 36

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

11-1-17

11-19-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 304

USS MELVILLE

11-19-17

12-7-17

SEAMAN 183

USS NICHOLSON

12-7-17

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3RD
CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-5-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ USS NICHOLSON NEW YORKRating at Discharge SHIPS COOK 1ST
CLASS

Name LUTTERALL-FRANK DAY

Service Number 102-23-61

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTER'S MATE A.

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address BOX 122

Town

MABEL

State

MINN.

N

County FILLMORE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
TRAINING CAMP CHARLES-
TON S.C.
RECEIVING CSHIP AT
PENSACOLA FA FLA.

7-1-18

8-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR CAR-

8-1-18

9-30-18

PENTER'S MATE 1ST

9-30-18

11-11-18

CLASS AVIATION

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTER'S MATE

1ST CLASS AVIA-
TION

Name LUTZ- BERT GEORGE

Service Number 182-2657

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXX, R. F.

Home Address

556 TEMPERENCE ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

B N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES IL L.

11-20-17

4-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 73

USS SAN DIEGO CAL

4-19-18

9-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 283

USS PASADENA

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks: ON BOARD USS SAN DIEGO WHEN THAT VESSEL WAS SUNK 7-19-18.

Date

Discharge

9-16-19

Place

Inland Duty

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LUTZ- WERNER

Service Number 162-20-75

Enl~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-11-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address -

Town FERGUSFALLS
State MINN.

in

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

7-27-18

8-26-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

88

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

8-26-1

9-16-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

35

USS PENNSYLVANIA

9-16-18

10-7-18

USS SCRANTON

10-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XXX~~

6-23-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name LUX- ARTHUR ERNEST

Service Number 176-50-91

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 224 AURORA AVE.

Town ST PAUL

N

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

7-3-18

10-4-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS
CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

29

65

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 10-5-18

Date Discharge 10-4-18

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

116-EM

Name LUX, Arthur Ernest
Birth (date) 28 Jan. 1894
(place) St. Paul, Minnesota
Enrolled at 7-8-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 224 Aurora Ave.,
St. Paul, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign(E)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service (Over)

10-5-18: To duty Super. Naval Aux. Res.
New York.
10-24-18: Det. Naval Aux. Res. N.Y., to
CAPE MAY, for duty in connection
5-9-19: Nav. Aux. Res. New York.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

10-5-18: Machinist Prov.
3-6-19: Ensign(E) Prov.

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

with the Navy Steam Engineering School. Upon return of the ship to U.S. Det. four days after arrival report to Super. Naval Aux. Reserve, New York for further return to the Navy Steam Engineering School, Hoboken, N.J.

Name LUXEM- LEO FRANCIS

Service Number 182-21-16

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Date 12-19-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 345 MAPLE ST.

Town ST PAUL

County

State

MINN.
Served as

N

Served at

From

To

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-19-17

2-22-18

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

2-22-18

3-25-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

3-25-18

5-16-18

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

5-16-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

5-20-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING TRAINING BARRACKS BASE

6.

5-31-18

7-22-18

USS AYLWIN

7-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 103

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 91

SEAMAN 133

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LUZAR-FRED MATHEW

Service Number 182-23-44

Enlisted

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-23-16

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address

418 CHESTNUT ST.

Town

VIRGINIA

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MELVILLE

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

SEAMAN

396

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-27-20

Place

100000 Duty

USS SALEM

SAN DIEGO CAL

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LYCAN - WILBUR SPENCE

Service Number 182 23 88

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION BERNIDJI MINN.

Date 3-12-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 10 MCS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

--U.S.N.--
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County ---

Town

BERNIDJI

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-22-17

6-30-17

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

513

USS IOWA

6-30-17

9-5-18

CHIEF STORE-

71

OFFICERS MATERIAL

SCHOOL 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT

9-5-18

10-30-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N. Y.

10-30-18

11-11-18

KEEPER

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER

Date --Discharge--

11-16-18

Place --Inactive Duty--

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF
STOREKEEPER

N-16-CMB

Name **LYCAN, Ralph Boardman**
Birth (date) **23 October 1891**
(place) **Grand Forks, No. Dakota.**
Enrolled at **4-26-17**
Appointed from **Minnesota.**
Permanent Address **Bemidji, Minn.**

Present Rank **Lieut USNRF**
Rank or Rating on ~~NEWARK~~ **Transfer Lieut (jg) NNV**

Record of Service
**4-21-17 To duty. Report Comdg Officer USS SALEM
for duty connection Receiving Ship.
4-22-17 Further report USS MASSACHUSETTS for duty
6-8-17 Det Present duties USS MASSACHUSETTS. Re-
port to Comdg Officer of same vessel for duty.**

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
4-26-17	Lieut (jg) NNV
1-1-18	Lieutenant NNV
7-1-18	Transferred USNRF
7-1-18	Lieutenant Confirmed USNRF

Inactive Duty **3-20-19 Res. Ship, San Francisco, Cal.**
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

H16-EM

Name LYCAN, Wilbur Spence
Birth (date) 9 May, 1896
(place) Grand Forks, N.D.
Enrolled at 7-1-18:
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Markham Hotel,
Demiidji, Minnesota.

Present Rank Ensign(SC)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

11-16-18: Ensign (SC) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-8-19: Rec.Ship, Phila., Penna.
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

ent serv?

Name - LYKKE - HARRY MAURICE

Service Number 182 24 50

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. E.~~

Home Address

County

Town

HOPKINS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

15

USS AMPHITRITE

4-21-17

11-27-17

GUNNERS MATE 3RD

CLASS

243

SECTION BASE 6

11-27-17

1-5-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

134

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT

1-5-18

3-31-18

GUNNERS MATE 2ND

CLASS

71

USS CHASER 35

3-31-18

4-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

LONDON CONN.

4-15-18

7-8-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW

Remarks: LONDON CONN.

7-8-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-30-20

Place

~~Inactive Duty~~

USS EAGLE 54 AT PORTSMOUTH N. H.

Rating at Discharge.

GUNNERS MATE

1ST CLASS

Name LYLE - HENRY CHAPMAN

Service Number 182 25 57

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-13-17

Home Address 1805 CHICAGO AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

N

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

4-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA

4-13-18

4-19-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

4-19-18

5-17-18

USS OHIO

5-17-18

9-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

9-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

50

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-10-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LYMAN - E. D.

Service Number 182 26 00

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERS MASTER -A-

U. S. N.

Home Address ---

Town RENNER
State MINN.~~U. S. N. - A -~~

N

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DETACHMENT DUNWOODY
INDUSTRIAL INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL AIR STATION
ROCKAWAY BEACH L. I.

12-12-17

3-13-18

3-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTER MASTER
-AVIATION-
QUARTER MASTER
2ND CLASS -A-
QUARTER MASTER
1ST CLASS -A-

79

245

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-20-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL AIR STATION ROCKAWAY BEACH Rating at Discharge
L.I. NEW YORKQUARTER MASTER
1ST CLASS-A-

Name LYMAN - STANLEY MITCHELL

Service Number 182 26 34

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled at Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 1423 HARMON PLACE
County -----

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL.	10-4-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	119
---	---------	----------	------------------	-----

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-27-18Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO
ILL.Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LYMBURNER - EARL CHRISTOPHER

Service Number 182 26 40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled --- Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 32 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2ND CLASS

Home Address County --- Town PARK RAPIDS

State MINN.

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. I. C. P.~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 USS LOUISIANA
 RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.
 USS ANTILLA
 RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL N. Y.
 RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.
 USS YELLOWSTONE

4-27-17
 5-12-17
 4-24-18
 5-20-18
 9-7-18
 9-16-18
 9-22-18
 10-15-18

5-12-17
 4-24-18
 5-20-18
 9-7-18
 9-16-18
 9-22-18
 10-15-18
 11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
 2ND CLASS

563

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-19-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ USS KAISERIN AUGUSTA VICTORIA

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 2ND CLASS

Name LYNCH - FRANK JAMES

Service Number 182 25 39

Enlisted ---

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance

29 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

---U.S.N.---
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

714 JACKSON ST. NORTH EAST

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

6-14-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

180

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK

6-14-18

7-5-18

USS MASSACHUSETTS
RECEIVING SHIP

7-5-18

8-16-18

PHILADELPHIA

8-16-18

8-27-18

USS CAROLA

8-27-18

9-26-18

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF

Remarks

9-26-18

10-3-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date

Discharge

2-13-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

USS FREDERICK
K. LUCKENBACH

10-3-18

11-11-18

Name LYNCH - JOHN EDMUND

Service Number 182 28 91

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-3-17

Home Address ---

Town

BELLE PLAINE

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

- U. S. N. R. P. -

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

USS LEVIATHAN

RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.

12-3-17

4-18-18

10-22-18

4-18-18

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

60

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

SEAMAN

Place - Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LYNCH - JOHN ELLSWORTH

Service Number 182 28 90

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-16-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. - F. -~~

Home Address

County

--

Town

HOUSTON

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.
TRAINING BARRACKS
BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN
IRELAND
USS BALCH

6-16-17

8-30-17

8-30-17

4-27-18

4-27-18

6-6-18

6-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS
YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

289

183

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-10-19

Place

~~Inactive-Duty~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

Name LYNCH - MARTIN

Service Number 182 28 38

Enlisted

Entered ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-7-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. P.

Home Address ---

Town INTERNATIONAL FALLS

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-7-18

11-4-18

11-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 90
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 6

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LYNCH - PATRICK JOHN

Service Number 182 30 11

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

INTERNATIONAL FALLS

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~-Discharge~~ 2-7-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LYNCH - ROBERT LEO

Service Number 182 30 35

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-22-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -RADIO

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

315 EAST 15TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN 5-22-18

8-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -R-

173

RADEO SHCOOL CAMBRIDGE
MASS.

8-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-14-18

Place Inactive Duty RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS

LANDSMAN FOR

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN -R-

Name LYNCH - TIMOTHY DEWEY

Service Number 182 30 85

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. P.~~

Home Address ---

Town BAUDETTE
State MINN

N Served at

County BELTRAMI

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 115

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-21-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LYNDE - HENRY SPENCER

Service Number 182 32 31

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~at~~ Date 1-18-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -GENERAL- U. S. N. -U. S. N. -

Home Address 328 XERXES AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N

Served at

County

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.

1-18-18

11-5-18

TRAINING STATION NAVAL
OPERATING BASE HAMPTON
ROADS V A.

11-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -G-

297

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-17-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ TRAINING STATION NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS VA. Rating at DischargeLANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-G-

Name LYNESS - ARTHUR PATRICK

Service Number 156-38-09

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted -- Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 36 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

U. S. N.
-- U. S. N. R. F. --

Home Address 236 BLOOMINGTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PARKER

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS 584

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name LYNG - OSCAR MELVIN

Service Number 182 32 48

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F. -

Home Address R. NO. 2

Town WADENA

State MINN.

County

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

3-8-18

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS85
163TRAINING STATION NAVAL
OPERATING BASE NORFOLK
VA.

5-13-18

5-23-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

5-23-18

6-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA
FLA.

6-30-18

9-11-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PENSACOLA
FLA.

9-11-18

9-30-18

Remarks-

NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT
LYON COLO

9-30-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 11-25-18

Place Inactive Duty - NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT LYON COLO.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LYNN - FLOYD HERBERT

Service Number 156 38 30

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-28-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS- U. S. N. -
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town HASTINGS
State MINN.

County ---

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-30-18

7-29-18

TRAINING STATION
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

7-29-18

8-23-18

USS ALABAMA

8-23-18

8-30-18

USS SOLACE

8-30-18

9-24-18

USS MERCY

9-24-18

9-30-18

A FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 94

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-30-18

Place Inactive Duty USS MERCY BASE 2

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

Name LYNOTT - RAYMOND THOMAS

Service Number 298 72 72

Enlisted ~~at~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 10-15-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

1224 EAST 3RD ST.

County

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

~~U. S. N. -~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY
MILWAUKEE WIS.

10-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 27

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY MILWAUKEE

WIS

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name LYNOTT - WILLIAM JAMES

Service Number 182-31-78

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-5-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS -RADIO-

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F. -

Home Address 1224 EAST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-5-17

1-18-18

1-18-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS -RADIO-

341

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-17-19

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS -RADIO-

Name LYONE - WILLIAM MAURICE

Service Number 182-33-95

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-9-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~U. S. N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 407 ST. ANTHONY AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

7-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

125

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-14-19Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

Name LYONS - FRANK LESLIE

Service Number 182-34-69

Enlisted ~~at~~ TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

~~U. S. N. ---~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 153 ORLIN AVE. SOUTH EAST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

102

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

79

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge - 12-4-18

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LYONS - FRANKLIN JAY

Service Number 166 27 25

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-21-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

- U. S. N. -
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town OSAKIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

9-20-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2ND CLASS

122

Remarks:

Leave paid.

DIED

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-20-18Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2ND CLASS

Name LYONS - GORDON RAYMOND

Service Number 182-35-76

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at Date 1-31-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
-U. S. N. R. F.-

Home Address 2704 CHICAGO AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-31-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 121

TRAINING STATION

NAVAL OPERATING

BASE NORFOLK

5-3-18

5-24-18

USS KANSAS

5-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST
CLASS

Name LYSEN - JOHN EUGENE

Service Number 182-37-09

Enlisted on

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

Home Address

County

Town

LOWRY

State

MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-18-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2ND CLASS

178

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-20

Place

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Serving at Discharge

PHARMACISTS MATE
CLASS

Name LYSINGER - LEO WILLIAM

Service Number 144-92-16

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-27-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 349 GOODHUE ST.
County

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER
TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL DETACHMENT
DUNWOODY INDUSTRIAL
INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.
TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.
USS CLEVELAND

7-31-17

9-18-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 584

9-18-17

12-11-17

12-11-17

5-1-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

5-16-18

5-16-18

7-5-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 6-27-19

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NAVY YARD NEW YORK
USS YELLOWSTONE

7-5-18
10-4-18

10-4-18
11-11-18

M

Name MC ALLISTER - FRED

Service Number 132-56-10

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-29-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address BOX N

Town REDWOOD FALLS

~~XXXXXX~~

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

3-29-18

4-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

5-16-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

8-10-18

USS OKLAHOMA

8-10-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-8-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC ARDLE - FRANK JOHN JR.

Service Number 132-53-92

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-10-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address 326 9TH ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-10-18

9-4-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

93

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-4-18

10-25-18

USS KEARSARGE

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-9-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MC ARDLE - FREDERICK HOWELL

Service Number 132-53-93

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town SANDSTONE

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

6-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

NORFOLK VA.

6-16-18

7-3-18

SEAMAN

163

SUBMARINE BASE NEW

LONDON CONN.

7-3-18

9-25-18

USS OWERA

9-25-18

9-30-18

Remarks:

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL

DI STRICT PHILADELPHIA PA 9-30-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-23-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MC ARDLE - GEORGE PETER

Service Number 132-53-94

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-12-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

Town ANOKA

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

- From

To -

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-17

4-13-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

203

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

SOUND WASH.

4-13-17

6-29-17

SEAMAN

314

USS VULCAN

6-29-17

9-15-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

9-15-17

10-10-17

Remarks: USS VULCAN

10-10-17

3-6-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 6-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N.Y.

3-6-18

6-3-18

ENLISTED PERSONNEL

OFFICE NAVY YARD NEW

YORK N.Y.

6-3-18

11-11-18

Name MC AULEY - WILLIAM THOMAS

Service Number 132-56-79

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-13-17

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 126 WEST 4TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

1

SEAMAN

282

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-19-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MC BEAN - JAMES CAMERON

Service Number 132-59-88

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 3-25-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3424 - 34TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN-ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA-PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
GUIPAVAS - FRANCE

3-25-18

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

5-20-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 1-16-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION - PELHAM
BAY PARK-N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **MC BRIDE - FRANCIS BENJAMIN** Service Number **116-18-25**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**
 Enr **XXX** Date **4-20-17** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 4 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. **XXXXX**
 Home Address **---** Town **SAUK CENTER**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 N Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES-ILL.
 U.S.S. SOUTHERY
 U.S.S. WYOMING

4-20-17
 4-26-17
 7-13-17

4-26-17
 7-13-17
 11-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61
 157

Remarks:

Date Discharge **11-24-17**
 Place In **XXXXX** City **USS WYOMING**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name MC BRIDE - PERCY

Service Number

132-57-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 9-20-17

~~EXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 34 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 324 MARQUETTE AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

9-20-17

1-26-18

SHIPS COOK 4

CLASS

72

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

1-26-18

3-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3

CLASS

151

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

3-11-18

3-19-18

SHIPS COOK 2

CLASS

153

RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON

Remarks: TON D.C.

3-19-18

5-6-18

SHIPS COOK 1

CLASS

41

-OVER-

Date Discharge 11-14-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 1

CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

NAVAL RAILWAY BATTERY

NO. 1 FRANCE

5-24-18

7-26-18

NAVY BASE HOSPITAL

5 BREST FRANCE

7-26-18

9-9-18

NAVAL BASE 29

CARDIFF WALES

9-9-18

11-11-18

Name MC CABE - CHARLES MICHAEL

Service Number 132-59-46

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 504 COOK ST.

Town VIRGINIA

XXXXXX

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

10-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

SEAMAN

153

COXSWAIN

10

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-6-17

10-29-17

Remarks:

SS WESTOIL

10-29-17

1-27-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

ARMED DRAFT *DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

1-27-18

4-5-18

SS MINNESOTA

4-5-18

11-11-18

Name MC CABE - EDWARD JAMES

Service Number 132-59-56

~~XXXX~~ at USS GOPHER AT TWO HARBORS MINN.

Date 7-19-17

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address --

Town PROCTOR

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

7-19-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

439

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

STOREKEEPER 3

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

3-31-18

11-11-18

CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 3-31-19

Place

Inactive Duty USS COMMODORE AT CHICAGO ILL.

STOREKEEPER 3

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name MC CABE - FRANK C.

Service Number 132-59-72

~~XXXXXX~~ at USS GOPHER AT DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-3--17-

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town PROCTOR

IN

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

7-3-17

3-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

455

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

3--3-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-31-19

Place Inactive Duty USS COMMODORE

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name MC CABE - JAMES ROSCOE

Service Number 132-58-79

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE AVIATION U.S.N.

Home Address 627 BOARD OF TRADE BLDG.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

12-12-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE
AVIATION

51

NAVAL AIR STATION

CHATHAM MASS.

3-13-18

10-23-18

2 CLASS AVIATION

28

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

BOSTON MASS.

10-23-18

10-25-18

1 CLASS AVIATION

92

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHIEF MACHINIST

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-25-18

11-11-18

MATE AVIATION

123

Date Discharge 12-28-18

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ U.S.S. GRANITE STATE AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION

Name MC CABE - THOMAS MCKINLEY

Service Number 132-61-05

Enrolled XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-25-18

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address --

Town BAKER

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

7-7-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

170

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-7-18

9-5-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHEL/
SEA MASS.

9-5-18

10-14-18

10-14-18

10-21-18

Remarks: HARVARD RADIO

SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. 10-21-18 11-11-18

Date XXXXXX 3-20-19

Place Inactive Duty HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. Seaman at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC CAFFREY-BERNARD LEO

Service Number 132-62-18

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

County

Town

WADENA

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

N

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS AMMEN
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

5-10-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

114

SEAMAN 2CLASS

212

SEAMAN

224

9-7-17

9-29-17

9-29-17

6-3-18

6-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-2-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

In Active Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MC CAHILL - EUGENE PATRICK
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.
Enrolled

Service Number 132-65-26

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town LAKE CITY

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT MASSACHUSETTS IN-
STITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

614-18

9-24-18

CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER

150

9-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 11-26-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge TER

Name MC CALL - ESSE SANFORD

Service Number 132-62-86

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-10-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 498 ADA ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-4-18

8-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RAD-
IO

81

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

8-25-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name MC CANN-HENRY ELLSWORTH

Service Number 132-71-69

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ~~XXXX~~ Date 7-6-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town HOLYOKE

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-6-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

7-12-18

7-12-18

9-5-18

9-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
BLACKSMITH 2ND
CLASS

57

358

78

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-18-21 RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

BLACKSMITH 1ST CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name MC CARTHY - CHARLES THOMAS

Service Number 132-79-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address 2501 CLIFTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-16-17

7-31-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

166

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-31-18

9-18-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

194

NAVAL HOSPITAL PARIS

ISLAND S.C.

9-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACI ST MATE
3 CLASS

Name MC CARTHY - CLAUDE CALVIN

Service Number 132-79-50

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town KELLOGG

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-16-18

8-12-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

269

USS SEATTLE

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty USS SEATTLE

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

HLB-33

Name **MCCARTHY, Donald**
Birth (date) **19 June 1894**
(place) **Minneapolis, Minn.**

Enrolled at
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **118 W. Elmwood Place,
Minneapolis, Minn.**

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
5-29-18:	It. (JG) (MC) Prov.
12-3-18:	It. (MC) Prov.

Present Rank **It. (MC)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **It. (JG) (MC)**

Record of Service
6-17-18: To duty Comdt. 9th Naval
District, Great Lakes, Ill.
Naval Hospital.

Inactive Duty **3-13-19:** Ninth Naval District,
Resignation (Great Lakes, Ill.)

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

ent serv?

Name MC CARTHY - EUGENE THOMAS

Service Number 132-78-09

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-14-17

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

Home Address --

State MINN.

N

County --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

11-14-17

5-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

SEAMAN

92

GUNNERS MATE 3

CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 7-8-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~LAFAYETTE RADIO STATION CROIX D'
HINS FRANCE

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

Name MC CARTHY - FAY LAWRENCE

Service Number 132-78-10

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.F.D. 3

Town ST. CHARLES

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-9-18

8-30-18

OFFICERS MATERIAL SCHOOL

FOR PAY CORPS PRINCE-

TON N.J.

8-30-18

10-30-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

113

CHIEF STOREKEEPER

74

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 11-15-18Place ~~XXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF STOREKEEPER

116-33

Name **McCarthy, Fay Lawrence**
Birth (date) **21 September 1894**
(place) **St. Charles, Minn.**
Enrolled at **8-7-18**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **St. Charles, Minn.**

Present Rank **Ensign(3C)**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank-confirmed or provisional)

11-15-18: Ensign(3C) Prov.

Inactive Duty **4-11-19: Navy Yard, Phila., Pa.**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name MC CARTHY - FRANCIS JOSEPH

Service Number 132-78-23

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 5-17-18

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate BAKER 2 CLASS

Town MOORHEAD

Home Address -- R.F.D. 2

State MINN.

N

County CLAY

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
USS WESTERN OCEAN

5-17-18

6-14-18

6-14-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2 CLASS
BAKER 1 CLASS

76

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-6-19

Place

XXXXXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS

Name MC CARTHY - JAMES VERNARD

Service Number 132-80-41

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town ELY

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

7-24-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

95

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-24-17

9-30-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

252

NAVAL HOSPITAL RHODE
ISLAND PA.

9-30-17

10-22-17

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

214

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW
YORK N.Y.

10-22-17

4-24-18

PHARMACIST MATE
2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

PHARMACIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

4-24-18

5-6-18

USS AMERICA

5-6-18

11-11-18

Name MC CARTHY - LEONARD JOSEPH

Service Number 132-85-63

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 8-13-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1126 EAST 1ST ST.

Town DULUTH

N

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 8TH NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW ORLEANS LA

USS IOWA

8-13-17

8-16-17

8-16-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

1

SEAMAN FOR SIG-
NALMAN 2 CLASS

230

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS

224

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 7-21-19

Date Discharge 8-12-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

Name MC CARTHY - LOUIS AUGUSTINE

Service Number 156-43-11

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-27-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2214 BLAISDELL AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

11-27-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

155

128

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT MASSACHUSETTS IN-
STITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-10-18

5-7-18

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 9-6-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 9-6-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

5-7-18

9-6-18

1110-11
Name: James E. Davis
Birth (date): 17 March 1913
(place): Minneapolis, Minn.
Enrolled at: 11-27-17
Appointed from: Minnesota
Permanent Address: 2214 Winsted Ave. S.
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
9-7-18; Ensign Prov.

Present Rank: Ensign
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

9-7-18; 10 Naval Air Station, Benson-
2018, Wis. For duty

Inactive Duty: 10-17-18; Naval Air Station,
Resignation: Reminiscence, Wis.
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

Name MC CARTHY - MARTIN SYLVESTER

Service Number 132-85-74

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2652 BRYANT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

N

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

5-13-18

7-26-18

MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS

182

USS GRANITE STATE

7-26-18

9-16-18

US SUB CHASER 293

9-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-29-18

Place

Inactive Duty US SUB CHASER 293 AT BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS

Name MC CARTHY - MAURICE

Service Number 132-85-78

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-29-18

~~XXXX~~U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address --

Town MADISON LAKE

State MINN.

N

County --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TORPEDO STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

5-29-18

6-27-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

125

6-27-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-26-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC CARTHY - THOMAS RAYMOND

Service Number 132-81-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 7-14-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town BLOOMING PRAIRIE

N

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-14-17

8-20-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

8-20-17

4-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PUGET

SOUND WASH.

4-4-18

5-29-18

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

5-29-18

10-1-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 2 CLASS

261

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 1 CLASS

180

PHARMACIST MATE

3 CLASS

44

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 10-20-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

10-1-18

10-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

10-8-18

10-10-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRE. 10-10-18

11-11-18

Name MC CAUGHAN - SAM KELLY

Service Number 133-45-61

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-11-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town CLITHERALL

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-11-17

2-1-18

HOSPITAL APPREN
TICE 2 CLASS
HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

74

70

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS
PHARMACIST MATE
2 CLASS

122

150

Remarks:

PHARMACIST MATE
1 CLASS
CHIEF PHARMACIST
MATE

52

81

Date Discharge 8-28-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ USS MURRAY AT GLOUCESTER MASS.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF PHARMACIST
MATE

Name MC CAULL - JOHN DINSMORE

Service Number 133-40-13

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 6-24-18

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2750 PARK AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOLS CHICAGO ILL.

9-20-18

10-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

140

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 4-1-19

N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 1

Place

In ~~XXXXX~~ City

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name McCauley, John Dinsmore
 Birth (date) 30 August 1898
 (place) Minneapolis, Minn.
 Enrolled at 8-24-18
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address 2750 Park Ave.,
 Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign(D)
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
 4-1-19: Ensign(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 4-22-19: Nav. Aux. Res., New
 Resignation (York, N.Y.)
 Disenrollment
 Discharge

(date) (place)